
 

 

                          
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:     November 17, 2014 at 6:00 p.m 
City Council Chambers 
448 East 1st Street, Room 190 
City of Salida, Colorado  

 
To:     Mayor Dickson and City Council 
 
From:    Jan Schmidt  
 
Re:    Work Session Items 
          
 
Work Session Topic 
 
Proposed ordinance related to “2A” and implications if the Council were to adopt it during their regular 
meeting on November 18, 2014 or the voters were to approve it during a special election. 
 
Meeting Objective 
 
Council and the public are better informed about the impact of passage of the proposed ordinance initiative 
in preparation for casting a vote.  
 
Discussion Outline 
 
I. Initiative Summary (see full text in this work session packet) 
II. Implementation Questions / Discussion Points 
III. Summary of current voter imposed restrictions on sales tax: 
IV. Current budget example (proposed 2015 budget) 
V. Alternative sales tax restriction on special election ballot 
VI. Budget Reduction Strategies / Considerations  
VII. Next steps 
 


